Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
	Do you provide dog warden services?


	Yes

	Do you have an in-house team that provides dog warden services?


	Yes

	Do you contract dog warden services to an external provider?


	Yes, for out of hours only 

	If you use an external provider:

· What is the name of the provider?

· What is the start date of the contract?

· What is the end date of the contract?

· What is the value of the contract?

If you use multiple external providers, please provide this information for each of them.


	Animal Care Services Midlands LTD

We are currently in the procurement process

See above answer 

£60k per annum, a 3-year contract 

	Do you collaborate with other Local Authorities on dog warden services? If yes, please name them.


	No

	Do you house dogs seized by your dog warden (or the contractor(s) providing your dog warden service) at your own kennel facilities?


	No 

	Do you house dogs seized by your dog warden (or the contractor(s) providing your dog warden service) in external kennel facilities?


	Yes

	If you use external facilities:

· What is the name of the provider?

· What is the start date of the agreement you have with them?

· What is the end date of the agreement you have with them?

· Is there a set value of the agreement you have with them? If yes, please provide it. If no, please provide details of the payment schedule.

· Please provide the Local Authority license number for their kennelling/dog boarding services.

· Is the provider a rescue and rehoming centre? If yes, please provide its charity number if available.

If you use multiple external providers, please provide this information for each of them.

	Animal Care Services Midlands LTD

Currently in procurement process

Currently in the procurement process 

We pay a monthly retainer fee plus the contract agreements

AWL0023

No



	Do you rehome dogs seized by your dog warden (or the contractor(s) providing your dog warden service) after their 7 statutory days?


	No 

	Do you rehome dogs to members of the public yourselves?


	No 

	Do you rehome dogs via a rescue organisation/ charity?

If so, please give details of which ones.


	No 

	Do you rehome dogs in any other way? 

If so, please provide details.


	No 


You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
